
Agenda compiled by:
Governance Services
Civic Hall
LEEDS LS1 1UR
Tel No: 2243836

Produced on Recycled Paper
A

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

MEETING TO BE HELD IN CIVIC HALL, LEEDS ON

TUESDAY, 18TH JULY, 2017 AT 10.00 AM

MEMBERSHIP

Councillors

R Downes Otley and Yeadon;

J Pryor Headingley;
G Wilkinson Wetherby;

Public Document Pack



B

A G E N D A

Item
No

Ward Item Not
Open

Page
No

PRELIMINARY PROCEDURES

 ELECTION OF THE CHAIR

2  APPEALS AGAINST REFUSAL OF INSPECTION 
OF DOCUMENTS

To consider any appeals in accordance with 
Procedure Rule 15.2 of the Access to Information 
Procedure Rules (in the event of an Appeal the 
press and public will be excluded)

(*In accordance with Procedure Rule 15.2, written 
notice of an appeal must be received by the Head 
of Governance Services at least 24 hours before 
the meeting)



C

3  EXEMPT INFORMATION - POSSIBLE 
EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC

1) To highlight reports or appendices which:
 
a) officers have identified as containing exempt 

information, and where officers consider that 
the public interest in maintaining the 
exemption outweighs the public interest in 
disclosing the information, for the reasons 
outlined in the report.

b) To consider whether or not to accept the 
officers recommendation in respect of the 
above information.

c) If so, to formally pass the following 
resolution:-

RESOLVED – That the press and public be 
excluded from the meeting during 
consideration of those parts of the agenda 
designated as containing exempt 
information on the grounds that it is likely, in 
view of the nature of the business to be 
transacted or the nature of the proceedings, 
that if members of the press and public were 
present there would be disclosure to them of 
exempt information

2) To note that under the Licensing Procedure 
rules, the press and the public will be 
excluded from that part of the hearing where 
Members will deliberate on each application 
as it is in the public interest to allow the 
Members to have a full and frank debate on 
the matter before them.

4  LATE ITEMS

To identify any applications as late items of 
business which have been admitted to the agenda 
for consideration

 (the special circumstances shall be identified in 
the minutes)

Item
No

Ward Item Not
Open

Page
No



D

5  DECLARATIONS OF DISCLOSABLE 
PECUNIARY INTERESTS

To disclose or draw attention to any disclosable 
pecuniary interests for the purposes of Section 31 
of the Localism Act 2011 and paragraphs 13-16 of 
the Members’ Code of Conduct.

HEARINGS

CONFIDENTIAL AND EXEMPT ITEMS

6  City and 
Hunslet

APPLICATION TO VARY A PREMISES LICENCE 
HELD BY TOAST BAR & BISTRO, UNIT C, 
WEST POINT, WELLINGTON STREET, LEEDS, 
LS1 4JJ

Members to consider the report of the Head of 
Elections, Licensing and Registration on an 
application to vary a premises licence made by 
Toast (Leeds) Limited for Toast Bar & Bistro, Unit 
C, West Point, Wellington Street, Leeds, LS1 4JJ. 
The application is made to vary the terminal hour 
of each licensable provision currently authorised by 
the premises licence.

(Report attached)

3 - 36

7  City and 
Hunslet

10.4(1, 
2)

REVIEW OF THE PREMISES LICENCE FOR 
GEORGE IV, GROVE ROAD, HUNSLET, LEEDS, 
LS10 2QT

The report of the Head of Elections, Licensing and 
Registration informs Members of an application for 
the review of a Premises Licence under Section 51 
of the Licensing Act 2003, sought by West 
Yorkshire Police in respect of George IV, Grove 
Road, Hunslet, Leeds, LS10 2QT. The licensing 
authority is now under a duty to review the 
premises licence held by these premises.

(Report attached)

37 - 
98

Item
No

Ward Item Not
Open

Page
No



E

Third Party Recording 

Recording of this meeting is allowed to enable those not 
present to see or hear the proceedings either as they take 
place (or later) and to enable the reporting of those 
proceedings.  A copy of the recording protocol is available 
from the contacts named on the front of this agenda.

Use of Recordings by Third Parties – code of practice

a) Any published recording should be accompanied by 
a statement of when and where the recording was 
made, the context of the discussion that took place, 
and a clear identification of the main speakers and 
their role or title.

b) Those making recordings must not edit the recording 
in a way that could lead to misinterpretation or 
misrepresentation of the proceedings or comments 
made by attendees.  In particular there should be no 
internal editing of published extracts; recordings may 
start at any point and end at any point but the 
material between those points must be complete.

Item
No

Ward Item Not
Open

Page
No



This page is intentionally left blank



CONFIDENTIAL AND EXEMPT ITEMS

The reason for confidentiality or exemption is stated on the agenda and on each of the 
reports in terms of Access to Information Procedure Rules 9.2 or 10.4(1) to (7). The number 
or numbers stated in the agenda and reports correspond to the reasons for exemption / 
confidentiality below:

9.0 Confidential information – requirement to exclude public access
9.1 The public must be excluded from meetings whenever it is likely in view of the 

nature of the business to be transacted or the nature of the proceedings that 
confidential information would be disclosed. Likewise, public access to reports, 
background papers, and minutes will also be excluded.

9.2 Confidential information means
(a) information given to the Council by a Government Department on terms 

which forbid its public disclosure or 
(b) information the disclosure of which to the public is prohibited by or under 

another Act or by Court Order. Generally personal information which 
identifies an individual, must not be disclosed under the data protection 
and human rights rules. 

10.0 Exempt information – discretion to exclude public access
10. 1 The public may be excluded from meetings whenever it is likely in view of the 

nature of the business to be transacted or the nature of the proceedings that 
exempt information would be disclosed provided:
(a) the meeting resolves so to exclude the public, and that resolution identifies 

the proceedings or part of the proceedings to which it applies, and
(b) that resolution states by reference to the descriptions in Schedule 12A to 

the Local Government Act 1972 (paragraph 10.4 below) the description of 
the exempt information giving rise to the exclusion of the public.

(c) that resolution states, by reference to reasons given in a relevant report or 
otherwise, in all the circumstances of the case, the public interest in 
maintaining the exemption outweighs the public interest in disclosing the 
information. 

10.2 In these circumstances, public access to reports, background papers and minutes 
will also be excluded. 

10.3 Where the meeting will determine any person’s civil rights or obligations, or 
adversely affect their possessions, Article 6 of the Human Rights Act 1998 
establishes a presumption that the meeting will be held in public unless a private 
hearing is necessary for one of the reasons specified in Article 6.

10. 4 Exempt information means information falling within the following categories 
(subject to any condition):
1 Information relating to any individual
2 Information which is likely to reveal the identity of an individual.
3 Information relating to the financial or business affairs of any particular person 

(including the authority holding that information).
4 Information relating to any consultations or negotiations, or contemplated 

consultations or negotiations, in connection with any labour relations matter 
arising between the authority or a Minister of the Crown and employees of, or 
officer-holders under the authority.

Page 1



5 Information in respect of which a claim to legal professional privilege could be 
maintained in legal proceedings.

6 Information which reveals that the authority proposes –
(a) to give under any enactment a notice under or by virtue of which 

requirements are imposed on a person; or
(b)  to make an order or direction under any enactment

7 Information relating to any action taken or to be taken in connection with the 
prevention, investigation or prosecution of crime

Page 2



 1 

 

 

Report of the Head of Elections, Licensing and Registration 

Report to the Licensing Sub Committee 

Date:   Tuesday 18th July 2017 

Subject:   Application to Vary a Premises Licence held by Toast Bar & Bistro,  
  Unit  C, West Point, Wellington Street, Leeds, LS1 4JJ 
 

Are specific electoral Wards affected?    Yes   No 

If relevant, name(s) of Ward(s):  

Are there implications for equality and diversity and cohesion 
and integration? 

  Yes   No 

Is the decision eligible for Call-In?   Yes   No 

Does the report contain confidential or exempt information?   Yes   No 

If relevant, Access to Information Procedure Rule number: 

Appendix number: 

Summary of Main Issues  

This is an application to vary a premises licence made by Toast (Leeds) Limited for Toast 
Bar & Bistro, Unit C, West Point, Wellington Street, Leeds, LS1 4JJ. 

The application is made to vary the terminal hour of each licensable provision currently 
authorised by the premises licence. Details of the hours applied for are provided at point 
3.2 of this report. 

Responsible authorities and Ward Members have been notified of this application. 

The application has attracted representation from both West Yorkshire Police and the 
Environmental Protection Team.   

The representation by West Yorkshire Police offers suggested measures which at the time 
of writing this report remain outstanding. The representation submitted by the 
Environmental Protection Team objects to the application in its entirety and expresses 
concerns of noise nuisance further to noise complaints from residents that reside within 
the apartments above the premises. 

Report author: Mr Matthew Nelson 
 

0113 378 5029 

Page 3

Agenda Item 6



 2 

1 Purpose of this report 

1.1 To advise Members of an application made under Section 34 of the Licensing Act 
2003 ("the Act") to vary a premises licence in respect of the above mentioned 
premises. 

1.2 Members are required to consider this application due to the receipt of 
representations. 

2 History of premises 

2.1 These premises have operated under a premises licence since the introduction of 
the Licensing Act 2003 in November 2005.  At this time the premises was known 
as Breeze Café Bar. 

2.2 Over the years the premises have operated under different ownership on 
numerous occasions.  The current licence holder, Toast (Leeds) Limited, were 
successfully appointed by way of a transfer application on the 7th June 2016. 

2.3 The licensable activities/hours authorised by the premises licence and the 
conditions attached to the operating schedule can be viewed in the copy of the 
premises licence details attached at Appendix A. 

3 The application 

3.1 The applicant is Toast (Leeds) Limited. 

3.2 In brief, the application is to extend the terminal hour for all licensable activities 
that are currently permitted by the premises licence, as per the following: 

3.3 Sale by Retail of Alcohol, Live Music and Recorded Music 
 Sunday to Thursday 07:00 until 00:30 
 Friday and Saturday 07:00 until 03:00 
 

3.4 Late Night Refreshment 
 Sunday to Thursday 23:00 until 00:30 
 Friday and Saturday 23:00 until 03:00 

 
3.5 Hours the premises will be open to the public: 

 Sunday to Thursday 07:00 until 00:30 
 Friday and Saturday 07:00 until 03:00 
 

4 The operating schedule 

4.1 The applicant considers that the existing measures are sufficient to promote the 
licensing objectives and no further measures are suggested. 

5 Location 

5.1 A map which identifies the location of these premises is attached at Appendix B. 

Page 4



 3 

6 Representations 

6.1 Under the Act representations can be received from responsible authorities or 
other persons. Representations must be relevant and, in the case of another 
person, must not be frivolous or vexatious. 

Representations from Responsible Authorities 

6.2 Representations have been received from the Environmental Protection Team 
and West Yorkshire Police in their capacities as responsible authorities. 

6.3 The representation submitted by the Environmental Protection Team Authority 
fully objects to the application being granted.  It is submitted on the grounds of 
noise nuisance and documents several complaints from residents including loud 
music being played and late night noise. 

6.4 Member's attention is drawn to a copy of the representation submitted by the 
Environmental Protection Team at Appendix C. 

6.5 Please note that the reference made in the representation by the Environmental 
Protection Team to the premises location with the 'Amber Zone' of the Leeds City 
Centre Cumulative Impart Area is incorrect.  The premises resides just outside the 
'green zone' and is therefore not subject to any local policy. 

6.6 The application has also attracted a representation form West Yorkshire Police 
which offers additional measures aimed at up holding the prevention of crime and 
disorder licensing objective.   

6.7 An agreement to such measures has not yet been reached and therefore remains 
a matter for Member's consideration.  A copy of the representation from West 
Yorkshire Police can be found at Appendix D of this report. 

Other representations 

6.8 There are no other representations. 

7 Licensing hours 

7.1 Members are directed to paragraphs 6.8 to 6.15 for the Statement of Licensing 
Policy which states the criteria that will be applied to any decision for new 
applications or variations which include extending hours. 

7.2 In brief the Policy states at 6.14 that restrictions may be made to the proposed 
hours of use where, after receiving relevant representations, the council considers 
it appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives to do so. The council 
will take into account the existing pattern of licensed premises in an area when 
considering what is appropriate to promote the objectives. Applications which are 
significantly out of character for a locality will need to demonstrate that granting 
the hours sought will not impact on the licensing objectives. 

7.3 A list of premises in the local area and their licensed hours and activities is 
provided at appendix E. 

Page 5



 4 

8 Equality and diversity implications 

10.1 At the time of writing this report there were no implications for equality and 
diversity.  Any decision taken by the licensing subcommittee will be in accordance 
with the four licensing objectives as prescribed by the Licensing Act 2003. 

9 Options available to Members 

9.1 The licensing subcommittee must take such of the following steps as it considers 
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives: 

 Grant the variation as requested. 
 Grant the variation whilst imposing additional conditions and/or altering in any 

way the proposed operating schedule. 
 Exclude any licensable activities to which the application relates. 
 Reject the whole or part of the application. 
 

9.2 Members of the licensing subcommittee are asked to note that they may not 
modify the conditions or reject the whole or part of the application merely because 
it considers it desirable to do so. It must actually be appropriate in order to 
promote the licensing objectives. 

10 Background papers 

 Guidance issued under s182 Licensing Act 2003 
 Statement of Licensing Policy 

 

Page 6



 

Details of licence numbered : PREM/02240/013 Page 1 of 8 

Details of premises licence  
 
For: Toast Bar & Bistro 

 
 
 
 
This document provides details of the premises licence issued to the stated premises and is 
not a licence itself. 
 
Licence number:  PREM/02240/013 
 
Premises the licence relates to: Toast Bar & Bistro, Unit C, West Point, 

Wellington Street, Leeds, LS1 4JJ 
 
Date licence first effective:  17th May 2006 
 
Date current version effective from:  7th June 2016 
 
Licensable activities authorised by the licence: 
 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 07:00 - 00:00 
 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Every Day 23:00 - 00:00 
 
Performance of live music 
 Every Day 07:00 - 00:00 
 
Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 07:00 - 00:00 
 
Opening hours of the premises: 
 
Everyday 07:00 - 00:30 
 
Premises licence holder(s): 
 
Toast (Leeds) Limited, Unit C, West Point, Toast, Wellington Street, Leeds, LS1 4JY 
 
Designated premises supervisor: 
 
James Charles Walker 
 
Access to the premises by children 
 
Access to the premises by children is restricted.

Page 7

20035990
Text Box
Appendix A



 

Details of licence numbered : PREM/02240/013 Page 2 of 8 

 
Annex 1 – Mandatory Conditions 
 
 1. Only individuals licensed by the Security Industry Authority may be used at the premises to 

guard against:- 
  
 a. unauthorised access or occupation (e.g. through door supervision), or  
 b. outbreaks of disorder, or 
 c. damage 
 
 2. No supply of alcohol may be made under this licence 
  
 a. At a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises 

 licence, or 
  
 b. At a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or 

 his personal licence is suspended. 
 
 3. Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a person 

who holds a personal licence. 
 
 4. The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out, arrange 

or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises. 
  
 In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following activities, 

or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of 
alcohol for consumption on the premises - 

  
 a. games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or

 encourage individuals to - 
  
  i. drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or 

  supplied on the premises before the cessation of the period in which the  
  responsible person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or 

  ii. drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise); 
  
 b. provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or 

 discounted fee other public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic in a 
 manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective; 

  
 c. provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other think as a prize to encourage or 

 reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less in a 
 manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective; 

  
 d. selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in the 

 vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or 
 glamorize anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any 
 favourable manner. 

  
 e. dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than where 

 that other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of disability). 
 
 5. The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to 

customers where it is reasonably available. 
 
 6. The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an age 

verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the sale or supply of 
alcohol. 

  

Page 8



Details of licence numbered : PREM/02240/013 Page 3 of 8 

 The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must ensure that the 
supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with the age verification policy. 

  
 The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 years 

of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being 
served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date or birth and either - 

  
 a. a holographic mark, or 
  
 b. an ultraviolet feature. 
 
 7. The responsible person must ensure that - 
  
 a. where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the 

 premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance 
 ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is available to customers in the 
 following measures: 

  
  i. beer or cider: ½ pint; 
  ii. gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and 
  iii. still wine in a glass: 125 ml; 
  
 b. these measures are displayed in a menu; price list or other printed material which is 

 available to customers on the premises; and 
  
 c. where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of alcohol 

 to be sold, the customer is made aware that these measures are available. 
 
 8. A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off the 

premises for a price which is less than the permitted price. 
   
 For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1 of this condition - 
   
 a.  "duty" is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979; 
   
 b.  "permitted price" is the price found by applying the formula P = D + (D×V) where -  
  i.  P is the permitted price, 
  ii. D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty  

  were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and 
  iii.  V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the 

  value added tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol; 
   
 c. "relevant person" means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a 

 premises licence - 
  i. the holder of the premises licence, 
  ii. the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or 
  iii. the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under  

  such a licence; 
  
 d. "relevant person" means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a 

 club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the premises 
 in a capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent the supply in question; 
 and 

   
 e. "value added tax" mean value added tax charged in accordance with the Value Added 

 Tax Act 1994. 
  
 Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would (apart from this 

paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph shall be 
taken to be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny. 

  

Page 9



Details of licence numbered : PREM/02240/013 Page 4 of 8 

 (1)  Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of 
 paragraph 2 on a day ("the first day") would be different from the permitted price on 
 the next day ("the second day") as a result of a change to the rate of duty or value 
 added tax. 

  
 (2)  The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies of 

 alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the 
 second day. 

 
 
Annex 2 – Conditions consistent with the operating schedule 
 
Additional details in respect of licensable activities authorised by this licence 
 
Provision of late night refreshment 

 
Location of activity: Indoors 
 
Performance of live music 

 
Location of activity: Indoors 
 
Further details: We require the facility for live music but only intend this 

facility for occasional use. 
 
Performance of recorded music 

 
Location of activity: Indoors 
 
Further details: Background recorded music will be played to create 

atmosphere but will not be loud enough to prevent 
conversation. 

 
Conditions consistent with the operating schedule relating to the licensing objectives 
 
The prevention of crime and disorder 
 
 9. A Supervisors Register will be maintained at the licensed premises, showing the name, 

addresses and up-to-date contact details for the DPS and all personal licence holders. 
 
10. The Supervisors Register will state the name of the person who is in overall charge of the 

premises at each time that licensed activities are carried out, and this information will be 
retained for a period of twelve months and produced for inspection on request to an authorised 
officer. 

 
11. The licensee will adopt a proof of age scheme which is approved by WYP and West Yorkshire 

Trading Standards (WYTS). 
 
12. The Licensee's staff will ask for proof of age from any person appearing to be under the age of 

21 who attempts to purchase alcohol at the premises. 
 
13. The Licensee will belong to a recognised trade body or Pub Watch Scheme, whose aims include 

the promotion of the licensing objectives. 
 
14. The Licensee will ensure that customers who commit acts of anti-social behaviour are removed 

from the premises.  Such customers will be excluded from the premises if further incidents 
occur. 

 
15. The Licensee will comply with the agreed protocols of the local pubwatch scheme(s) or trade 

body where unilateral banning orders are implemented. 
 

Page 10



Details of licence numbered : PREM/02240/013 Page 5 of 8 

16. At least thirty minutes will be allowed between the final sales of alcohol and closing the 
premises.  The DPS will permit customers to finish their drinks and leave the premises in an 
orderly manner. 

 
Public safety 
 
17. A written risk assessment will be kept which covers all activities which affect the health and 

safety of members of the public.  This will include the noise levels to which the public are to be 
exposed and information will be provided for the public via signage at the entrance.  The 
assessment will be produced for inspection at the request of an authorised officer. 

 
18. The capacity of the premises is 100, and at all times the number of persons on the premises 

will not exceed that figure. 
 
19. All exit doors will be accessible, open easily and exit routes will be maintained. 
 
20. Written records of all accidents and safety incidents involving members of the public will be 

kept.  These will be made available at the request of an authorised officer. 
 
21. All equipment with which the public may have contact, will be maintained, stored and operated 

in a safe manner.  Appropriate maintenance and test records will be kept and be available for 
inspection by an authorised officer. 

 
22. Empty bottles and glasses will be collected regularly paying particular attention to balcony areas 

and raised levels. 
 
23. Electrical installations will be inspected on a periodic basis (at least every 5 years) by a suitably 

qualified and competent person.  Inspection records/certificates will be kept.  These will be 
made available at the request of an authorised officer. 

 
24. Portable electrical appliances including those brought in temporarily onto the premises will be 

checked on a regular basis by a suitably trained and competent person to ensure they are in a 
safe condition.  Records will be kept of these checks.  These will be made available at the 
request of an authorised officer. 

 
25. Temporary electrical wiring and distributions will be inspected by a suitably qualified and 

competent person before they are put into use.  An inspection record/certificate will be retained 
for inspection by an authorised officer. 

 
26. The Licensee will maintain an electrical manually operated fire alarm system that can be clearly 

heard in all parts of the premises to the satisfaction of WYFRS. 
 
27. The Licensee will maintain a fire alarm system with automatic heat and smoke detectors.  The 

systems requirements, testing and operation will be to the satisfaction of WYFRS. 
 
28. The positioning of the electrical fire alarm system, smoke and heat detectors will be agreed 

with WYFRS. 
 
29. All staff will be trained in operating the alarm system and be familiar with the fire and escape 

routes and action to be taken in the event of fire. 
 
30. The Licensee will install and maintain electrical emergency lighting.  The source of supply for 

this lighting will be separate from that for the general lighting.  The emergency lighting will be 
positioned in areas agreed with the WYFRS.  These areas will include passages, corridors, 
ramps and stair cases.  The emergency lighting will allow individuals to see their way out of the 
premises without the aid of general lighting.  The emergency lighting will illuminate all the 
provided exit notices. 

 
31. The emergency lighting will perform on a complete failure of the normal lighting in a manner 

agreed with WYFRS.  The emergency lighting will meet the British Safety standards stipulated 
by WYFRS. 

Page 11



Details of licence numbered : PREM/02240/013 Page 6 of 8 

 
32. The Licensee will provide to the satisfaction of WYFRS exit sign boxes lit by both primary and 

emergency lighting.  These exit sign boxes will be placed in positions agreed with WYFRS.  The 
size, illumination and design of the sign(s) will be agreed with WYFRS. 

 
33. Exit doors will be provided with external primary and emergency lighting points to the 

satisfaction of the WYFRS.  The design of external fire escape route will be to the satisfaction of 
WYFRS. 

 
34. The siting, number, fire rating and standard of fire extinguishers will be agreed with WYFRS 

prior to installation and will comply with that agreement at all times. 
 
35. The emergency lighting system will be tested in a manner which satisfies WYFRS.  The test 

results will be kept in a suitable log book and will be available for inspection by an authorised 
officer. 

 
36. The Licensee will provide any kitchen on the premises with a fire blanket which meets the 

standards recommended by WYFRS.  The fire blanket will be installed and maintained to the 
satisfaction of the WYFRS. 

 
37. Fabric, foliage and decoration will be constructed from materials to the satisfaction of the 

WYFRS.  Certificates of compliance to the relevant British Standards will be available for 
inspection by an authorised officer. 

 
38. The filling materials used in the furnishings will be combustion modified foam or other material 

to the satisfaction of WYFRS.  Evidence of compliance to the relevant British Standards will be 
available for inspection by an authorised officer. 

 
39. Any wall coverings at the premises or on escape routes will be to the satisfaction of the WYFRS.  

Evidence of compliance to the relevant British Standards will be available for inspection by an 
authorised officer. 

 
40. Floor coverings at the premises will comply with those safety standards as stipulated by WYFRS.  

Evidence of compliance to the relevant British Standards will be available for inspection by an 
authorised officer. 

 
41. Regular safety checks of decorative and functional fixtures that could fall causing injury to the 

public or may cause a risk of fire, will be undertaken. 
 
42. All floor surfaces will be suitably slip resistant, kept in good condition and free of obstructions to 

prevent slips, trips and falls. 
 
43. Safety glass that is impact resistant or shielded to protect it from impact will be used in all 

areas where the public may come into contact with it. 
 
44. The risk of scald and burns to the public from hot food and drink preparation will be assessed 

and a procedure implemented. 
 
45. Hot food and drink preparation will be isolated or shielded from members of the public to 

prevent risk of scalds or burns to them. 
 
46. Suitably trained First Aid staff will be provided at all times when the premises are open. 
 
47. Adequate and appropriate First Aid equipment and materials will be available on the premises. 
 
48. A written procedure for dealing with unwell members of the public will be in place including 

those who appear to be affected by alcohol or drugs.  Staff will be appropriately trained in such 
procedures. 

 
49. The Licensee will ensure that there is a procedure for the safe evacuation of disabled persons. 
 

Page 12



Details of licence numbered : PREM/02240/013 Page 7 of 8 

50. Staff will be trained in the procedure and a record kept of such training. 
 
51. A suitably trained and competent person must ensure safety checks of the premises including 

decorative and functional fixtures, floor surfaces and equipment (including electrical appliances) 
to which the public may come into contact are undertaken.  Records of these safety checks 
must be kept and made available for inspection by an authorised officer. 

 
52. Electrical installations will be inspected on a periodic basis (at least every 3 years or at a 

frequency specified in writing) by a suitably qualified and competent person.  If used, any 
temporary electrical wiring and distributions will also be inspected.  Inspection 
records/certificates will be kept.  These will be made available at the request of an authorised 
officer. 

 
53. A written spillage policy will be kept to ensure spillages are dealt with in a timely and safe 

manner. 
 
The prevention of public nuisance 
 
54. No nuisance will be caused by noise or vibration emanating from the premises.  Licensable 

activities will be conducted and the facilities for licensed activities will be designed and operated 
so to prevent the transmission of audible noise or perceptible vibration through the fabric of the 
building or structure to adjoining properties. 

 
55. Noise will be inaudible at the nearest noise sensitive premises between 23:00 hours and 07:00 

hours the following day (where entertainment takes place less frequently). 
 
56. There will be no external loud speakers. 
 
57. Empty bottles will be stored in suitable receptacles immediately outside of the premises prior to 

collection.  Receptacles will be used in a manner to minimise noise disturbance to adjoining 
properties. 

 
58. Bottles will not be placed in the external receptacle after 23:00 hours to minimise noise 

disturbance to adjoining premises. 
 
59. Deliveries, collections of refuse and bottles and operational servicing will be carried out to 

minimise noise disturbances to adjoining premises.  Instructions will be provided to drivers 
requiring them to switch off engines during deliveries, collections and servicing, and to minimise 
other noise caused by their activities.  Deliveries will be carried out between 07:00 and 19:00 
except where unavoidable. 

 
60. Where the premises is located close to noise sensitive properties adequate ventilation systems 

will be provided to prevent the need to open windows and doors. 
 
61. The main doors to the premises should remain closed from 10pm except for ingress and egress. 
 
62. The Licensee will adopt a "cooling down" period where music volume is reduced towards the 

closing time of the premises. 
 
63. The Licensee will ensure all lighting in the premises is of a suitable intensity and positioning.  All 

lighting on or at the premises will be operated in a manner which will not cause a nuisance to 
nearby properties. 

 
64. The premises will be operated in a manner which will prevent unwanted odours causing a 

nuisance to persons in the immediate area or nearby properties. 
 
65. The premises will operate a suitable ventilation and extraction system. The system will be 

cleaned and maintained to the manufacturer's instructions to prevent unwanted odours 
occurring. 

 

Page 13



Details of licence numbered : PREM/02240/013 Page 8 of 8 

66. The licensed premises will store and dispose of business waste correctly and legally.  The 
premises supervisor will ensure that the waste is prevented from seeping or spilling from where 
it is stored. 

 
67. The premises supervisor and any door supervisors will monitor the activity of persons leaving 

the premises and remind them of their public responsibilities where necessary. 
 
68. Ensure that noise from plant and machinery is inaudible at the nearest residential premises 

during the operation of the plant.  Plant and machinery shall be regularly serviced and 
maintained to continue to meet this requirement. 

 
69. Ensure that all licensable activities are conducted and operated so as to prevent the 

transmission of audible noise or perceptible vibration through the fabric of the building or 
structure to the properties above. 

 
Protection of children from harm 
 
70. Signs will be provided informing customers that sales will not be made to under 18s, and that 

age identification may be required. 
 
 
Annex 3 – Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority 
 
None 

Page 14



7

1
4

3

2

8

5 6

to

PH

River Aire

Central Square

Springfield House

11

60

21

26

16

28

13

30

18

32

76

72

12

78

4a

22

64 62

37

31

20

27

El

York

House

33.5m

32.9m

Street

West Point

Regent House

St Martins

Coronet House

Britannia House

Monarch House

YORK PLACE

NO
RTHERN STREET

WHITEHALL ROAD

WHITEHALL QUAY

Posts

1 
to

 5

BR
IT

AN
N

IA
 S

TR
EE

T

TCB

Hotel

1 to 66

30.8m

29.9m

29.6m

1 to 14

23 to 25

31 to 36

1 to 150

17 to 19

El Sub Sta

City Central

Apsley House

BACK YORK PL

Gas Gov El Sub Sta

2

Hotel

26

4

7

16

2

30.8m

30

1

4

29.9m

El Sub Sta

40

38

29

Northern

Apartments

Place Buildings

6 to 8

1 to 43

1 to 364

Sub Stas

Atlantic Apartments

BACK YORK PLAC

lington
PH)

40

House

1 to 14

York

Not Set

On licence

Off licence

Late night
refreshment

Other

Key
This map is based upon the Ordinance Survey’s digital data with the 
permission of the Ordinance Survey on behalf of the controller of Her 
Majesty’s Stationary Office

© Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and 
may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings

Leeds City Council O.S. Licence No 1000019567
© Crown Copyright all rights reserved Page 15

20035990_1
Text Box
Appendix B



This page is intentionally left blank



/Ail

(twulrftLVcloW Lccds
CITY COUNCIL

LCF Law
2 The Embankment

Environmental Protection Team
Leeds City Council
Millshaw Park Way
Leeds
LS11 OLS

Contact: Mr Trevor Porter
Tel:  

      

Our reference: PREM 1022401013
7 June2017

Sovereig
Leeds
LS1 4BP

n Street

ii i;j ¡¡!

i1

[î+l'iîti'i'

iÌ'l' .ìl¡,, ,i'lii]

., a.. .ìirì,.; i t:i
,1 I ..i; 1-: 

_

: .t:,.: t.1,.!,.1: :,..1:.,.

Dear Sir/Madam

Licensing Act 2003
Name and Address of Premises: Toast Bar and Bistro, Unit G West Point, Wellington
Street, Leeds, LSl 4JJ

We refer to your licensing application for the above premises. We believe that your
application does not give enough information about how you intend to meet an important
objective of the licence, which is to prevent public nuisance. We therefore confirm that we
are submitting a formal objection to your application.

We base our objection on the following matters

The potentialfor noise disturbance associated with licensable activities passing
through the fabric of the building to cause noise and vibration in adjoining
residential/business prem ises.

The potentialfor noise disturbance associated with licensable activities to break out of
the premises or pass through the fabric of the building to cause noise disturbance to
nearby residential/business premises.

The potential for noise disturbance from the use of outside areas whilst
smoking/drinking in the areals provided/whilst arriving/leaving, including that from
vehicles.

The potential for the alleged sources of nuisance described in items 1 to 3 above to
continue into hours where such disturbance may adversely affect sleep and other loss
of the use and enjoyment of a property.

The application premises are situated within the amber area of the City Centre
Cumulative lmpact Policy area; which is of concern based upon an analysis of night
time economy-related issues that are relevant to the licensing objectives. We expect
applicants to offer additional measures tailored to the problems in that area, You have
offered insufficient measures to address concerns related to the prevention of public
nuisance.

a

a

a

a

e

,,/- 
o^t,

\__lwww.leeds.gov. uk general enquiries 0113 222 4444
t^-\'t;s'fotì I\ ttiotlt.tì

Page 17

20035990_2
Rectangle

20035990_3
Text Box
Appendix C



We also base our objection on experience including that specifically associated with the
premises and the area including data relating to complaints received from members of the
public.

Having read the matters we describe below if you feel we should consider anything else
please do not hesitate to contact us.

Description of the surrounding area

Please refer to Appendix 1 Map of Surrounding Area

Description of the applicant venue and the application:

The Café bar is situated directly below a private residential block with enclosed area with tall
buildings to the front and sides.

Gomplaint and other history specific to the applicant premises

1718116 Complaint from local a resídent expressing concern for late night noise 12:30am.

221812016 Complaint from local resident regards loud music played past midnight.

3110116 Complaint from local resident loud music played past 11:30 pm.

Gonclusions reached

Extending the license activities will have the potential to cause public nuisance for the above
given reasons. The department has already received noise nuisance complaints during
license permitted hours. There is a risk of noise break out from the premises with members
of the public leaving and congregating thereafter, with residential premises directly above.

We recommend that the Sub-Committee refuse the application.

We do not believe that further conditions will resolve the application as it stands

We understand that the Sub-Committee may take a different view and grant the application
We recommend that if that is the case we should be given the opportunity to suggest
measures as conditions on the licence. We do not say that conditions would effectively
prevent public nuisance but that they may go some way to reducing the potential impact.

Yours sincerely

Mr Trevor orter
Environmental Health Officer

Page 18



Appendix 1 Map of Surrounding Area

il41ã

Mk¡
t

ffi

Page 19



This page is intentionally left blank



 

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED   
 
 

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED  

            Leeds District Licensing Department 

 
 
 
 
Leeds District Licensing Department 
First Floor 
Elland Road DHQ 
Elland Road 
Leeds 
LS11 8BU 
  
Tel:    
Email: 

 
 

Your ref:       
Our ref:         
 
          
                      
20th June 2017 
 
 
David Jameson 
LCF Law 
2, The Embankment 
Sovereign Street 
Leeds 
LS1 4BP             
 
 
cc. Entertainment Licensing Section. Leeds City Council, Civic Hall, Leeds. LS1 1UR 
 
RE: TOAST BAR & BISTRO, UNIT C, WEST POINT, WELLINGTON STREET, LEEDS, LS1 4JJ 
 APPLICATION TO VARY A PREMISES LICENCE – LICENSING ACT 2003: 
 POLICE – LETTER OF REPRESENTATION – ‘QUALIFIED’ OBJECTION: 
 
 
Thank you for submitting your application for the above premises, received at the address above on 26th 
May 2017. 
 
West Yorkshire Police are of the opinion that your application contains insufficient information about how 
you intend to meet the licensing objectives. 
We therefore confirm that we are submitting a formal representation against your application on the 
grounds of-: 
 

1. the prevention of crime & disorder 
2. public safety 

 
However, we are of the opinion that the licensing objectives could be met should you be prepared to 
incorporate certain identified measures within your operating schedule as conditions.  
 

Page 21

20035990_4
Text Box
Appendix D



NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED   
 

 

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED   
 
 

Please find enclosed a document which at Part 1 contains the suggested measures which this authority 
considers are proportionate and appropriate to the nature of your application.  
 
Should you be in agreement with the suggested measures then please signify this by completing and 
signing Part 2 of the enclosed form and return the complete document to this office as soon as possible. 
Upon receipt of your consent at Part 2, it will be taken that you signify your wishes for the licensing 
authority to amend your operating schedule to incorporate the proposed measures as conditions. 
 
Alternatively should you disagree with the proposed measures, then please complete Part 3 and again 
return the complete document to this office as soon as possible.  
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
  

PART 1 - to be completed by the Responsible Authority: 
 
West Yorkshire Police propose the following control measures / conditions under the Licensing Act 
2003 (in addition to those that you may have already offered), for the premises-: 
 
TOAST BAR & BISTRO 
UNIT C, WEST POINT 
WELLINGTON STREET 
LEEDS 
LS1 4JJ 
 
Having considered the application under the Licensing Act 2003 for the above premises, West Yorkshire 
Police considers that the following measures are relevant, proportionate and necessary in order to 
promote the following licensing objectives-: 
 

 the prevention of crime & disorder 
 public safety 
 

Measures / Additional measures proposed: 
 

 A suitable Closed-Circuit Television (CCTV) system will be operational at the premises at all times when 
licensable activities are being carried out and at any other times where members of the public are present on the 
premises. 

 The CCTV system will cover all areas of the premises occupied by the public under the terms of the licence, 
including corridors and stairways (excluding WCs and changing rooms). 

 The CCTV system will cover the main entrance/s and exit/s and designated emergency egress routes from the 
premises. 

 The CCTV system will cover all external areas of the premises occupied by the public, i.e. queuing areas, beer 
gardens, smoking areas and car parks. 

 The CCTV system will contain the correct time and date stamp information. 
 The CCTV system will have sufficient storage retention capacity for a minimum of 31 days’ continuous footage 

which will be of good quality. 
 A designated member / members of staff at the premises will be authorised to access the CCTV footage and be 

conversant with operating the CCTV system.  At the request of an authorised officer of the Licensing Authority or 
a Responsible Authority (under the Licensing Act 2003) any CCTV footage, as requested, will be downloaded 
immediately or secured to prevent any overwriting. The CCTV footage material will be supplied, on request, to 
an authorised officer of the Licensing Authority or a Responsible Authority. 

 The Premises Licence Holder (PLH)/Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) will ensure that a ‘Daily Record 
Register’ is maintained on the premises by the door staff. 

 The Daily Record Register will contain consecutively numbered pages, the full name and registration number of 
each person on duty, the employer of that person and the date and time he/she commenced duty and finished 
duty (verified by the individual's signature). 

 The Daily Record Register will be retained on the premises for a period of twelve months from the date of the 

Page 22



NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED   
 

 

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED   
 
 

last entry. 
 Security staff/designated supervisors will be familiar with the premises policy concerning the admission, 

exclusion and safeguarding of customers whilst in the premises. 
 The PLH/DPS will ensure that an Incident Report Register is maintained on the premises to record incidents 

such as anti-social behaviour, admissions refusals and ejections from the premises. 
 The Incident Report Register will contain consecutively numbered pages, the date time and location of the 

incident, details of the nature of the incident, the names and registration numbers of any door staff involved or to 
whom the incident was reported, the names and personal licence numbers (if any) of any other staff involved or 
to whom the incident was reported, the names and numbers of any police officers attending, the police incident 
and / or crime number, names and addresses of any witnesses and confirmation of whether there is CCTV 
footage of the incident. 

 The Incident Report Register will be produced for inspection immediately on the request of an authorised officer 
and will be retained on the premises for a period of twelve months from the date of the last entry. 

 A policy for searching patrons at the entrance to premises will be adopted and prominently displayed on the 
premises. 

 A suitable purpose-made receptacle for the safe retention of illegal substances will be provided and 
arrangements made for the safe disposal of its contents as agreed with West Yorkshire Police or British 
Transport Police. 

 Empty bottles and glasses will be collected regularly and promptly. Glass and other sharp objects will be stored 
and disposed of safely using suitable receptacles. Receptacles will be secured and not accessible to the 
customers. 

 Plastic or toughened polycarbonate (or similar) glasses/bottles will be used when requested by West Yorkshire 
Police / British Transport Police (e.g. higher risk football match days) 

 There will be a communication link via radio to other venues in the city centre. This will be the system recognised 
by the current Business Crime Reduction Partnership for the city, Leeds City Council and West Yorkshire Police. 

 The communication link will be available to the Designated Premises Supervisor or other nominated supervisor 
and be monitored by that person at all times that licensed activities are being carried out. 

 
West Yorkshire Police are satisfied that the proposed measures are not adequately dealt with by other 
legislation. 
 
By signing the declaration enclosed overleaf at Part 2, the applicant agrees to incorporate the proposed 
measures as conditions within the Operating Schedule for the said premises.   
 
Upon the satisfactory completion of the declaration, West Yorkshire Police will provide notice to the 
Licensing Authority that our representation is withdrawn in accordance with schedule 10(a) of the 
Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PC 5548 Cath Arkle 
Leeds District Licensing Officer 
West Yorkshire Police 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 23



NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED   
 

 

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED   
 
 

 
PART 2 – to be completed by the applicant or applicant’s representative: 

 
Consent for all proposed control measures / conditions under the Licensing Act 2003. 
 
Name & Address of Premises: 
 
TOAST BAR & BISTRO 
UNIT C, WEST POINT 
WELLINGTON STREET 
LEEDS 
LS1 4JJ 
 
I / We …………………………………………………….......................................... 
 
 
confirm that I am / we are the applicant /   the applicants representative (delete as appropriate) for the 
premises as stated above. 
 
 
In signing this document-: 

 I / we agree with the measures proposed by West Yorkshire Police,  
 I / we provide our consent for the Licensing Authority to incorporate the said measures into the 

operating schedule for the stated premises as conditions, and furthermore, 
 I / we confirm the premises will then operate in accordance with those conditions agreed to. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed: 
 
 
Dated: 
 

Page 24



NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED   
 

 

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED   
 
 

PART 3 – to be completed by the applicant or applicant’s representative: 
 
 
Proposed control measures / conditions under the Licensing Act 2003 
 
Name & Address of Premises: 
 
TOAST BAR & BISTRO 
UNIT C, WEST POINT 
WELLINGTON STREET 
LEEDS 
LS1 4JJ 
 
 
I / We …………………………………………………….......................................... 
 
 
confirm that I am / we are the applicant /   the applicants representative (delete as appropriate) for the 
premises as stated above. 
 
 
I / We formally advise that we are not prepared to accept the proposed measures as suggested by the 
West Yorkshire Police. 
 
In this instance we understand that West Yorkshire Police will maintain their representation to my /our 
application, which will now proceed to a hearing before the Licensing Sub-Committee, at which I / we will 
be required to attend. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed: 
 
 
Dated: 
 
 
 

Page 25



This page is intentionally left blank



 
Issued premises licences and club 
certificates within an area 

 
 
 
PREM/02332/004 - Bar 166, 166 Town Street, Horsforth, Leeds, LS18 4AQ 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 00:30 
 Sunday 11:00 - 23:30 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Monday to Saturday 23:00 - 00:30 
 Sunday 23:00 - 23:30 
Performance of live music 
 Every Day 15:00 - 23:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 11:00 - 00:00 
 
PREM/02936/005 - New Ellington, 23 - 25a York Place, Leeds, LS1 2EY 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 10:00 - 02:00 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Every Day 23:00 - 02:00 
Performance of live music 
 Every Day 10:00 - 02:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 10:00 - 02:00 
 
PREM/03849/001 - Veeno Leeds, Unit 1, 5 Wellington Place, Leeds, LS1 4AP 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Friday & Saturday 10:00 - 00:30 
 Sunday to Thursday 10:00 - 22:30 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Friday & Saturday 23:00 - 01:00 
Performance of live music 
 Friday & Saturday 18:00 - 00:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Friday & Saturday 10:00 - 01:00 
 Sunday to Thursday 10:00 - 23:00 
 
PREM/03770/002 - Marks & Spencer Simply Foods Limited, Unit 2, 3 And 4, City Central, 
Wellington Street, Leeds, LS1 4EA 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 06:00 - 23:00 
 
PREM/02794/005 - Royal Bank Of Scotland, Third And Fourth Floor, 2 Whitehall Quay, 
Leeds, LS1 4HR 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 07:00 - 00:00 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Every Day 23:00 - 00:00 
Performance of live music 
 Every Day 07:00 - 00:00 

Page 27

20035990_5
Text Box
Appendix E



Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 07:00 - 00:00 
Performance of dance 
 Every Day 07:00 - 00:00 
Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance 
 Every Day 07:00 - 00:00 
 
PREM/03175/003 - White Cloth Gallery, Aireside House, 24 - 26 Aire Street, Leeds, LS1 
4HT 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 08:00 - 02:00 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Every Day 23:00 - 02:30 
Performance of a play 
 Every Day 08:00 - 02:00 
Exhibition of a film 
 Every Day 08:00 - 02:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 08:00 - 02:00 
Performance of dance 
 Every Day 08:00 - 02:00 
 
PREM/00874/V01 - Sous Le Nez, Quebec Street, Leeds, LS1 2HA 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 01:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 22:30 
 
PREM/04009/001 - Tinello By Amici, Unit 7, Central Square, 29 Wellington Street, Leeds, 
LS1 4DL 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 00:00 
 Sunday to Friday 10:00 - 23:00 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Monday to Saturday 23:00 - 00:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Monday to Saturday 07:00 - 00:00 
 Sunday 07:00 - 23:00 
 
PREM/00854/007 - The Met Hotel Leeds, King Street, Leeds, LS1 2HQ 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 10:00 - 04:00 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Every Day 23:00 - 05:00 
Performance of live music 
 Every Day 10:00 - 04:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 10:00 - 04:00 
Performance of dance 
 Every Day 10:00 - 04:00 
Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance 
 Every Day 10:00 - 04:00 
 

Page 28



PREM/03831/001 - Unit 3, 6 Wellington Place, Leeds, LS1 4AP 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Monday to Wednesday 10:00 - 23:00 
 Thursday 10:00 - 00:00 
 Friday & Saturday 10:00 - 01:00 
 Sunday 11:00 - 23:00 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Thursday 23:00 - 00:00 
 Friday & Saturday 23:00 - 01:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Thursday 07:00 - 00:00 
 Friday & Saturday 07:00 - 01:00 
 Sunday to Wednesday 07:00 - 23:00 
 
PREM/03751/001 - Kook, Unit 1, 6 Wellington Place, Leeds, LS1 4AP 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 11:00 - 00:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 07:00 - 00:00 
 
PREM/02537/009 - Liberte, 10 York Place, Leeds, LS1 2DS 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 10:00 - 06:00 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Every Day 23:00 - 05:00 
Exhibition of a film 
 Every Day 10:00 - 06:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 10:00 - 06:00 
Performance of dance 
 Every Day 10:00 - 06:00 
Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance 
 Every Day 10:00 - 06:00 
 
PREM/01122/007 - Purple Door, 5 York Place, Leeds, LS1 2DR 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 06:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 06:00 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Every Day 23:00 - 05:00 
Exhibition of a film 
 Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 06:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 06:00 
Performance of live music 
 Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 06:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 06:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 06:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 06:00 
Performance of dance 
 Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 06:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 06:00 

Page 29



Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance 
 Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 06:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 06:00 
 
PREM/03978/001 - Cloth Hall Court - Leeds Beckett University, Quebec Street, Leeds, LS1 
2HA,  
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 12:00 - 00:00 
Performance of a play 
 Every Day 08:00 - 00:00 
Exhibition of a film 
 Every Day 08:00 - 00:00 
Performance of live music 
 Every Day 08:00 - 00:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 08:00 - 00:00 
Performance of dance 
 Every Day 08:00 - 00:00 
Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance 
 Every Day 08:00 - 00:00 
 
PREM/03837/001 - Man's Market, Unit F, West Point, Wellington Street, Leeds, LS1 4DL 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 12:00 - 00:00 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Every Day 23:00 - 00:00 
 
PREM/03748/002 - Ricci's At Leeds Ltd, Goodbard House, 15 Infirmary Street, Leeds, LS1 
2JS 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Monday to Wednesday 09:00 - 01:00 
 Thursday to Sunday 09:00 - 03:00 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Monday to Wednesday 23:00 - 01:00 
 Thursday to Sunday 23:00 - 03:00 
Exhibition of a film 
 Monday to Wednesday 09:00 - 01:00 
 Thursday to Sunday 09:00 - 03:00 
Performance of live music 
 Monday to Wednesday 09:00 - 01:00 
 Thursday to Sunday 09:00 - 03:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Monday to Wednesday 09:00 - 01:00 
 Thursday to Sunday 09:00 - 03:00 
Performance of dance 
 Monday to Wednesday 09:00 - 01:00 
 Thursday to Sunday 09:00 - 03:00 
Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance 
 Monday to Wednesday 09:00 - 01:00 
 Thursday to Sunday 09:00 - 03:00 
 

Page 30



PREM/02017/003 - Buca Da Pizza, 27 Wellington Street, Leeds, LS1 4EA 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 11:00 - 23:00 
Performance of live music 
 Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 23:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Monday to Friday 12:00 - 23:00 
 Saturday 18:00 - 23:00 
 
PREM/02752/011 - Atlas Pub, 31 King Street, Leeds, LS1 2HL 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 11:00 - 00:00 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Every Day 23:00 - 00:15 
Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 11:00 - 00:30 
 
PREM/03984/001 - Miah's Kitchen, 3 York Place, Leeds, LS1 2DR 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 12:00 - 23:30 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Every Day 23:00 - 00:00 
 
PREM/03809/001 - Sainsbury's, Building 5, Wellington Place, Leeds, LS1 4AJ 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 07:00 - 23:00 
 
PREM/02495/005 - The Roast, Block B , 1 Whitehall Riverside, Whitehall Road, Lower 
Wortley, Leeds, LS1 4BN 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 11:00 - 02:00 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Every Day 23:00 - 02:00 
Performance of live music 
 Every Day 11:00 - 02:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 11:00 - 02:00 
 
PREM/01616/008 - Old Steps, 26 York Place, Leeds, LS1 2EY 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Monday to Wednesday 11:00 - 00:00 
 Thursday to Saturday 11:00 - 02:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 22:30 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Monday to Saturday 23:00 - 02:00 
Performance of live music 
 Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 00:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 22:30 
Performance of recorded music 
 Monday to Wednesday 11:00 - 00:00 
 Thursday to Saturday 11:00 - 02:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 22:30 
 

Page 31



PREM/02533/003 - Lazy Lounge, Unit D2, West Point, Wellington Street, Leeds, LS1 4JJ 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 00:00 
 Sunday to Thursday 11:00 - 23:00 
Performance of live music 
 Every Day 19:00 - 22:30 
 
PREM/02653 - The Chambers, 30 Park Place, Leeds, LS1 2SP 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 09:00 - 05:00 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Every Day 23:00 - 03:00 
Performance of a play 
 Every Day 11:00 - 02:00 
Exhibition of a film 
 Every Day 11:00 - 02:00 
Performance of live music 
 Every Day 11:00 - 02:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 11:00 - 02:00 
Performance of dance 
 Every Day 11:00 - 02:00 
Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance 
 Every Day 11:00 - 02:00 
 
PREM/02238/007 - Co-op Late Shop, Unit 1b, West Point, Wellington Street, Leeds, LS1 
4JJ 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 07:00 - 23:00 
 
PREM/03711/003 - Premier Inn, Whitehall Road, Lower Wortley, Leeds, LS1 4AW 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 10:00 - 00:30 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Every Day 23:00 - 00:30 
 
PREM/02385/010 - Editor's Draught, 88 Wellington Street, Leeds, LS1 4LT 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Thursday 09:00 - 01:00 
 Friday & Saturday 09:00 - 02:00 
 Sunday to Wednesday 09:00 - 00:00 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Thursday 23:00 - 01:00 
 Friday & Saturday 23:00 - 02:00 
 Sunday to Wednesday 23:00 - 00:00 
Exhibition of a film 
 Thursday 10:00 - 01:00 
 Friday & Saturday 10:00 - 02:00 
 Sunday to Wednesday 10:00 - 00:00 
Performance of live music 
 Thursday 10:00 - 01:00 
 Friday & Saturday 10:00 - 02:00 
 Sunday to Wednesday 10:00 - 00:00 

Page 32



Performance of recorded music 
 Thursday 10:00 - 01:00 
 Friday & Saturday 10:00 - 02:00 
 Sunday to Wednesday 10:00 - 00:00 
 
PREM/03472/001 - Sociable Folk, Unit B, 10 Wellington Place, Leeds, LS1 4AP 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Friday & Saturday 07:00 - 00:00 
 Sunday to Thursday 07:00 - 23:00 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Friday & Saturday 23:00 - 00:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Friday & Saturday 07:00 - 00:00 
 Sunday to Thursday 07:00 - 23:00 
 
PREM/01393 - Novotel Leeds, 4 Whitehall Quay, Leeds, LS1 4HR 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 02:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 00:30 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Monday to Saturday 23:00 - 02:30 
 Sunday 23:00 - 01:00 
Performance of live music (Ground Floor. 1st Floor Function Rooms 1, 2, 3, and 6/7) (Ground 
Floor. 1st Floor Function Rooms 1, 2, 3, and 6/7) 
 Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 02:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 00:30 
Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 00:01 - 00:00 
Performance of dance (Ground Floor. 1st Floor Function Rooms 1, 2, 3, and 6/7) (Ground Floor. 
1st Floor Function Rooms 1, 2, 3, and 6/7) 
 Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 02:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 00:30 
Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance (Ground Floor. 1st Floor Function 
Rooms 1, 2, 3, and 6/7) (Ground Floor. 1st Floor Function Rooms 1, 2, 3, and 6/7) 
 Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 02:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 00:30 
 
PREM/00858 - Nawaab International Ltd, Unit 1, 27 Wellington Street, Leeds, LS1 4WG 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 23:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 22:30 
 
PREM/03011/006 - Primo, Unit E, West Point, Wellington Street, Leeds, LS1 4JY 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 11:00 - 01:00 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Every Day 23:00 - 01:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 11:00 - 01:00 
 
PREM/03709/001 - Latin Bites, Basement, Britannia House, 16 York Place, Leeds, LS1 
2EU 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 11:00 - 23:00 

Page 33



 
PREM/03696/001 - Squire Patton Boggs, 6 Wellington Place, Leeds, LS1 4AP 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 08:00 - 00:00 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Every Day 23:00 - 00:00 
 
PREM/02112/004 - Quebec Hotel, 10 Quebec Street, Leeds, LS1 2HA 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 12:00 - 03:00 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Every Day 23:00 - 05:00 
 
PREM/00134/003 - West Riding, 38 Wellington Street, Leeds, LS1 2DE 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Monday to Thursday 09:00 - 01:00 
 Friday & Saturday 09:00 - 02:00 
 Sunday 09:00 - 00:00 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Monday to Thursday 23:00 - 02:00 
 Friday & Saturday 23:00 - 03:00 
 Sunday 23:00 - 01:00 
Performance of live music 
 Monday to Thursday 09:00 - 01:00 
 Friday & Saturday 09:00 - 02:00 
 Sunday 09:00 - 00:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Monday to Thursday 09:00 - 01:00 
 Friday & Saturday 09:00 - 02:00 
 Sunday 09:00 - 00:00 
Performance of dance 
 Monday to Thursday 09:00 - 01:00 
 Friday & Saturday 09:00 - 02:00 
 Sunday 09:00 - 00:00 
Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance 
 Monday to Thursday 09:00 - 01:00 
 Friday & Saturday 09:00 - 02:00 
 Sunday 09:00 - 00:00 
 
PREM/03848/001 - The Great Escape Game Leeds, Atlas House, 31 King Street, Leeds, 
LS1 2HL 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 10:00 - 23:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 10:00 - 23:00 
 
PREM/02377/002 - Aspire, 2 Infirmary Street, Leeds, LS1 2JP 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 00:01 - 00:00 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Every Day 23:00 - 05:00 
Performance of a play 
 Every Day 00:01 - 00:00 

Page 34



Exhibition of a film 
 Every Day 00:01 - 00:00 
Indoor sporting events 
 Every Day 00:01 - 00:00 
Boxing or wrestling entertainment 
 Every Day 00:01 - 00:00 
Performance of live music 
 Every Day 00:01 - 00:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 00:01 - 00:00 
Performance of dance 
 Every Day 00:01 - 00:00 
Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance 
 Every Day 00:01 - 00:00 
 
PREM/03754/001 - DOC, Ground Floor, 27 Wellington Street, Leeds, LS1 4EA 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 11:00 - 23:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 08:00 - 23:30 
 
PREM/01537/006 - Espeto, 2 - 4 Britannia Street, Leeds, LS1 2DZ 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 10:00 - 02:00 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Every Day 23:00 - 02:00 
Performance of live music 
 Every Day 10:00 - 23:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 10:00 - 00:00 
Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance 
 Every Day 10:00 - 00:00 
 
PREM/01620/004 - White Rabbit Bar, Basement , 11 York Place, Leeds, LS1 2DS 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 12:00 - 01:30 
Performance of live music 
 Every Day 12:00 - 23:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 12:00 - 01:30 
 
PREM/02240/013 - Toast Bar & Bistro, Unit C, West Point, Wellington Street, Leeds, LS1 
4JJ 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 07:00 - 00:00 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Every Day 23:00 - 00:00 
Performance of live music 
 Every Day 07:00 - 00:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 07:00 - 00:00 
 
 

Page 35



This page is intentionally left blank



 
 
Report of the Head of Elections, Licensing and Registration 
 
Report to the Licensing Sub Committee 
 
Date:  18th July 2017 
 
Subject: Review of the Premises Licence for George IV, Grove Road, Hunslet, 

Leeds, LS10 2QT 
 

Are specific electoral Wards affected?    Yes   No 

If relevant, name(s) of Ward(s): City & Hunslet 

Are there implications for equality and diversity and cohesion and 
integration? 

  Yes   No 

Is the decision eligible for Call-In?   Yes   No 

Does the report contain confidential or exempt information?   Yes   No 

If relevant, Access to Information Procedure Rule number:  

 

NOT FOR PUBLICATION 

Exempt under Regulation 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 Hearings Regulations 2005 (SI 2005 
NO. 44) 

Appendix A, D & E 

Access to Information Rule (10.4(1,2). 

 

 

       
 
Executive Summary 
 
This report informs Members of an application for the review of a Premises Licence under 
Section 51 of the Licensing Act 2003, sought by West Yorkshire Police in respect of George 
IV, Grove Road, Hunslet, Leeds, LS10 2QT. The licensing authority is now under a duty to 
review the premises licence held by these premises. 
 
1.0 Purpose of this Report 
 
1.1  This report provides Members with the background and history to the making of the 

 review application made by West Yorkshire Police (Appendix A). The report sets 
 out the relevant law when reviewing licences under the Licensing Act 2003 (“the 
 Act”), and informs members of the options available to them when reviewing a 
 premises licence. 
  
  

Report Author:  Ms Janice Archibald 
 
Tel:   0113 378 5029 

Page 37

Agenda Item 7



 2 

 Attached at Appendix A is the police review application which is potentially exempt       
 information under Access to Information Procedure Rule 10.4(2) as these include 
 information relating to individuals. Members are asked to consider exclusion of the 
 press and public from the hearing if these matters contained are to be discussed 

 
2.0 Background Information 
 
2.1 This application has been adjourned from the 13th June 2017 for Member’s 
 consideration. 
 
2.2 The Licensing Authority received an application for a new premises licence in 

August 2005.  The application received an objection from WYP, but agreements to 
conditions were reached and the licence was deemed granted.  

 
2.3 In August 2006, an application to transfer the licence and change the DPS was 

received.  The application was to be in joint names, but an objection was received 
from West Yorkshire Police regarding one of the applicants.  WYP requested one of 
the applicants withdraw from the application and they would have no further 
objection.  The applicant withdrew and the transfer and DPS change were deemed 
granted, to the one applicant. 

 
2.4 Several further DPS changes were received. 
 
2.5 In June 2011, a transfer was received into the name of Clifton Properties (Yorkshire) 

Ltd, who is the current licence holder. 
 
2.6 In May 2014, a minor variation application was received to remove a condition and 

slide the hours for the sale of alcohol and opening hours.  No objections were 
received to this application and it was deemed granted. 

 
2.7 In February 2016, an allegation of fraud was received from an individual.  The 

individual alleged that she had been named as DPS at the above mentioned 
premises without her consent.  This was dealt with at the time and no further action 
was taken. 

 
2.8 On 23rd May 2016, an application to change the DPS was received.  When checking 

the personal licence of the proposed DPS, it came to our attention that the signature 
on the consent form did not match our records and the signature was also spelt 
incorrectly.  We checked with the proposed DPS and he confirmed that he hadn’t 
signed the document.   

 
2.9 This was the second alleged fraud at these premises.  A warning letter was sent to 
 the Premises licence holder.   
     
3.0  Premises Licence 
 
3.1  The premises licence holder is Clifton Properties (Yorkshire) Ltd.  
 
3.2  A copy of the premises licence can be found at Appendix B of this report.  In 
  summary, the premises licence permits the following: 
 

Sale of alcohol for consumption on and off the premises 
09.00 until 23.30 Sunday to Thursday 
09.00 until 00.00 Friday and Saturday 

Page 38



 3 

 Late night refreshment 
  23.00 until 00.00 every day 
 
 Exhibition of a film, indoor sporting events, live music, recorded music, 

entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance 
  09.00 until 00.00 every day 
 
4.0 Designated Premises Supervisor 
 
4.1 The Designated Premises Supervisor for the premises is Richard Casling 
 
5.0 Location 
 
5.1 A map which identifies the location of the premises is attached at Appendix C. 
 
6.0 Main Issues 

6.1 The application for review of the premises licence is made on the grounds of the 
following licensing objectives:  The prevention of crime and disorder, Public safety 
and The Protection of children from harm. 

 
 The grounds for this review centre principally on the information concerning drug 

issues and the resale of stolen goods. 
 
  Following a visit to the premises, an action plan meeting was arranged with the PLH 

and DPS.  During this meeting, it was confirmed that the DPS was not in day to day 
control of the pub.  It was agreed that he would attend on a daily basis to assume 
control and ensure that there were no further issues rather than changing DPS to 
someone who would be there. 

 
 Due to the manner in which the premises are managed, falsely signed official 

documentation by the PLH, ineffective DPS’s, uncooperative staff colluding with 
aggressive customers, weapons and drugs recently being found on the premises 
causing serious concerns for children present at the time, and intelligence strongly 
suggesting regular resale of stolen goods to customers within, WYP feel that there is 
no alternative but to ask the Sub Committee to give consideration to revoking the 
premises licence to prevent the commission of further serious offences and to 
protect both children and the public. 

 
7.0 Relevant Representations/Letters of Support 
 
7.1 Under the Act representations/support can be received from responsible authorities 

and or other persons.  Representations must be relevant and, in the case of other 
people, must not be frivolous or vexatious.   

 

 
7.2 One letter in support of the review application has been received, Members 

attention is drawn to Appendix D of the report. 
 
7.3 Letters and a petition have also been received in support of the premises.  Members 

attention is drawn to Appendix E. 
 
              

Page 39



 4 

7.4 Appendix D and E are potentially exempt information under Access to Information 
Procedure Rule 10.4(2) as these include information relating to individuals. 
Members are asked to consider exclusion of the press and public from the hearing if 
these matters contained are to be discussed.  

 
8.0 Matters Relevant to the Application 
 
8.1 Members of the Licensing Sub Committee must make decisions which are 

appropriate to the promotion of the licensing objectives which are: 
 

 the prevention of crime and disorder; 
 public safety; 
 the prevention of public nuisance; and 
 the protection of children from harm. 

 
8.2 In making their decision Members are obliged to have regard to guidance issued 

under Section 182 of the Act.  A copy of the relevant section is attached at 
Appendix F.  Members must also have regard to the Council’s licensing policy, the 
relevant representations made and evidence they hear. 

 
9.0 Implications for Council Policy and Government 
 
9.1  It is the stated licensing policy of the Council (Statement of Licensing Policy 2014-

2018) that when considering a review the authority will take into account all relevant 
circumstances, but will view the matters listed in paragraph 11.15 of the policy with 
particular seriousness. 

 
10.0 Legal and Resource Implications 
 
10.1 There are no resource implications in determining the review. 
 
10.2 The Act provides the right to appeal on any decision reached on review. The right of 

appeal is to the Magistrate’s Court. 
 
11.0 Recommendations 
 
11.1 Members are requested to determine this review. The Committee must take such of 
 the following steps as it considers appropriate for the promotion of the licensing 
 objectives: 
 

 to modify the conditions of the licence (which includes adding new conditions or 
any alteration or omission of an existing condition); 

 exclude any licensable activities to which the application relates; 
 to remove the Designated Premises Supervisor; 
 to suspend the licence for a period not exceeding 3 months; and/or 
 to revoke the licence. 

 
11.2 Members may decide that no action is necessary and that the circumstance of the 

review does not require the Committee to take any steps to promote the licensing 
objectives. 

 

Page 40



 5 

11.3 Members should note the guidance also suggests it is open to Members to issue 
 an informal warning to the licence holder or to recommend improvement within a 
 particular time.  However the Guidance further provides that where responsible 
 authorities have already issued such warnings, the issuing of another warning 
 should not be repeated. 
 
11.4 Where the Committee decide that a modification of conditions or exclusion of 

licensable activities may be imposed, this can either be permanently or for a 
temporary period of up to three months. 

 
11.5 Members are directed to paragraphs 11.25 to 11.30 of the Section 182 Statutory 

Guidance revised in April 2017 which related to reviews arising in connection with 
crime. 

 
11.6 Members of the Licensing Committee are asked to note that they may not take any 
 of the steps outlined above merely because they consider it desirable to do so. It 
 must be appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives. 
 
12.0 Background Papers 
 
12.1 Guidance issued under s182 Licensing Act 2003 (as revised April 2017) 
12.2 Leeds City Council Statement of Licensing Policy 2014-2018 
 
Appendices 
 
Appendix A Review application 
Appendix B Premises Licence 
Appendix C Map of premises 
Appendix D E-mail in Support of the Review application 
Appendix E Letters/Petition in Support of the Premises 
Appendix F Section 182 Statutory Guidance 

Page 41



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 43

Exempt / Confidential Under Access to 
Information Procedure Rules 10.4 (1, 2)



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 63



Page 64



Page 65



Page 66



Page 67



Page 68



Page 69



Page 70



Page 71



Page 72



Centre
The Penny Hill

3
7

6

1

5

PH

Works

C of E

Church

House

PO

Vic

SA Citadel

PCs

24

39

8788

21

34

46

40

38

16

17

83

23

15

90

35

47

19

27

41

25

12

84

53

65

(PH)

Bank

25.9m

29.3m

29.9m

28.3m

LB

11

Sta

21a

14a

13a
13b

Playground

Playing Fields

Health Centre

of the Nazarene

CHURCH STREET

Post

LUPTON STREET

G
RO

VE RO
AD

1 to 8

Library

C
lose

HEMINGWAY G
ARTH

TCBs

9 to 12

Shelter

18 to
 25

26 to 33

Gas Gov

El S
ub S

ta

Hill Centre

Wind Turbine

H
em

ingw
ay G

arth

H
em

ingw
ay C

lose

El Sub Sta

3

17

Works

El Sub Sta

23

35

El Sub Sta

21

6

15

25

25

CHURCH S
TREET

27

Shelter

Works

1

1

11

34

23

3

1

Shelter

Morrisons

Paradise Takeaway

9

Fraternity

St Mary's

Prim
ary School

Hunslet St M
ary's

88

18

73
72

86

20

66

76
77

9a

25a

14b

The G
eorge IV

14 to 17El Sub

11 to 12

H
em

ingw
ay

The Penny

HEMIN
GWAY G

REEN

osts

91

11

Church

Bank

39

19

21

15

7

19
17

27

17

Bank

Penny Hill

George IV

Appendix C

On licence

Off licence

Late night
refreshment

Other

Key
This map is based upon the Ordinance Survey’s digital data with the 
permission of the Ordinance Survey on behalf of the controller of Her 
Majesty’s Stationary Office

© Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and 
may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings

Leeds City Council O.S. Licence No 1000019567
© Crown Copyright all rights reserved Page 73

20035990_6
Text Box
Appendix CPremises Location



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 75

Exempt / Confidential Under Access to 
Information Procedure Rules 10.4 (1, 2)



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 77

Exempt / Confidential Under Access to 
Information Procedure Rules 10.4 (1, 2)



This page is intentionally left blank



11

flpp¿prç{1 1c ä

Reviews

review process
The proceedings set out in the 2003 Act for reviewing premises licences and club

premises certificates represent a key protection for the community where problems

associated with the licensing objectives occur after the grant or variation of a premises

licence or club premises certificate.

At any stage, following the grant of a premises licence or club premises certificate, a

responsible authority, or any other person, may ask the licensing authority to review the

licence or certificate because of a matter arising at the premises in connection with any

of the four licensing objectives.

An application for review may be made electronically, provided that the licensing

authority agrees and the applicant submits a subsequent hard copy of the application, if

the licensing authority requires one. The licensing authority may also agree in advance

that the application need not be given in hard copy. However, these applications are

outside the formal electronic application process and may not be submitted via GOV.UK

or the licensing authority's electronic facility.

ln addition, the licensing authority must review a licence if the premises to which it

relates was made the subject of a closure order by the police based on nuisance or

disorder and the magistrates' court has sent the authority the relevani notice of its

determination, or if the police have made an application for summary review on the

basis that premises are associated with serious crime and/or disorder.

Any responslble authority under the 2003 Act may apply for a review of a premises

licence or club premises certificate. Therefore, the relevant licensing authority may apply

for a review if it is concerned about licensed activities at premises and wants to intervene

early without waiting for representations from other persons. However, it is not expected

that licensing authorities should normally act as responsible authorities in applying for

reviews on behalf of other persons, such as local residents or community groups. These

individuals or groups are entitled to apply for a review for a licence or certificate in their

own right if they have grounds to do so. lt is also reasonable for licensing authorìties to

expect other responsible authorities to intervene where the basis for the intervention falls

within the remit of that other authority. For example, the police should take appropriate

steps where the basis for the review is concern about crime and disorder or the sexual

exploitation of children. Likewise, where there are concerns about noise nuisance, it is

reasonable to expect the local authority exercising environmental health functions for the

area in which the premises are situated to make the application for review.

Where the relevant licensing authority does act as a responsible authority and applies

for a review, it ls important that a separation of responsibilities is still achieved in ihis

process to ensure procedural fairness and eliminate conflicts of interest. As outlined

previously in Chapter 9 of this Guidance, the distinct functions of acting as licenslng

authority and responsible authority should be exercised by different officials to ensure a

separation of responsibilities. Further information on how licensing authorities should

achieve this separation of responsibilities can be found in Chapter 9, paragraphs 9.13 to

9.19 of this Guidance.

Revisecl Guidance issuecl ttnder section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 I 87

The
11 1

11.2

11.3

11.4

11.5

11.6

Page 93

20035990_7
Text Box
Appendix FS182 Guidance



11.7 ln every case, any application for a review must relaie to particular premises in respect
of which there is a premises licence or club premises certificate and must be relevant to

the promotion of one or more of the licensing objectives. Following the grant or variation

of a licence or certificate, a complaint regarding a general issue in the local area relating

to the licensing objectives, such as a general (crime and disorder) situation in a town

centre, should generally not be regarded as a relevant representation unless it can be

positively tied or linked by a causal connection to particular premises, which would allow

for a proper review of the licence or certificate. For instance, a geographic cluster of
complaints, including along transport routes related to an individual public house and its

closing time, could give grounds for a review of an existing licence as well as direct

incidents of crime and disorder around a particular public house.

11.8 Where a licensing authority receives a geographic cluster of complaints, the authority
may consider whether these issues are the result of the cumulative impact of licensed
premises within the area concerned. ln such circumstances, the authority may also

consider whether it would be appropriate to include a special policy relating to
cumulative impact within its licensing policy statement. Further guidance on cumulative
impact policies can be found in Chapter 14 of this Guidance.

11.9 Representations must be made in writing and may be amplified at the subsequent
hearing or may stand in their own right. Additional representations which do not amount
io an amplification of the original representation may not be made at the hearing.
Representations may be made electronically, provided the licensing authority agrees
and the applicant submits a subsequent hard copy, unless the licensing authority waives

this requirement.

11.10 Where authorised persons and responsible authorities have concerns about problems

identified at premises, it is good practice for them to give licence holders early warning
of their concerns and the need for improvement, and where possible they should advise

the licence or certificate holder of the steps they need to take to address those
concerns. A failure by the holder to respond to such warnings is expected to lead to a
decision to apply for a review. Co-operation at a local level in promoting the licensing
objectives should be encouraged and reviews should not be used to undermine this co-

operation.

11.11 lf the application for a review has been made by a person other than a responsible
authority (for example, a local resident, residents' association, local business or trade

association), before taking action the licensing authority must first consider whether the

complaint being made is relevant, frivolous, vexatious or repetitious. Further guidance

on determining whether a representation is frivolous or vexatious can be found in

Chapter 9 of this Guidance (paragraphs 9.4 to 9.10).

Repetitious grounds of rev¡ew
11.12 A repetitious ground is one that is identical or substantially similar to:

. a ground for review specified in an earlier application for review made in relation to
the same premises licence or certificate which has already been determined; or

. representations considered by the licensing authority when the premises licence or

certificate was granted; or

" representations which would have been made when the application for the premises

BB I Revised Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Acl 2003

Page 94



licence was first made and which were excluded then by reason of the prior issue of

a provisional statement; and, in addition to the above grounds, a reasonable interval

has not elapsed since that earlier review or grant'

11.13 Licensing authorities are expected to be aware of the need to prevent attempts to

review licences merely as a further means of challenging the grant of the licence

following the failure of representations to persuade the licensing authority on an earlier

occasion. lt is for licensing authorities themselves to judge what should be regarded as

a reasonable interval in these circumstances. However, it is recommended that more

than one review originating from a person other than a responsible authority in relation

to a particular premises should not be permitted within a 12 month period on similar

grounds save in compelling circumstances or where it arises following a closure order.

11.14 The exclusion of a complaint on the grounds that it is repetitious does noi apply to

responsible authorities which may make more than one application for a review of a

licence or certificate within a 12 month period'

11 .15 When a licensing authority receives an application for a review from a responsible

authority or any other person, or in accordance with the closure procedures described in

Part B of the 2003 Act (for example, closure orders), it must arrange a hearing. The

arrangements for the hearing must follow the provisions set out in regulations. These

regulations are published on the Government's legislation website

(www.leqislation.qov.uk). lt is particularly important that the premises licence holder is

made fully aware of any representations made in respect of the premises, any evidence

supporting the representations and that the holder or the holder's legal representative

has therefore been able to prepare a response.

Powers of a licens¡ng authority on the determination of a rev¡ew

11.16 The 2003 Act provides a range of powers for the licensing authority which it may

exercise on determining a review where it considers them appropriaie for the promotion

of the licensing objectives.

11.17 The licensing authority may decide that the review does not require it to take any further

steps appropriate to promoting the licensing objectives. ln addition, there is nothing to

prevent a licensing authority issuing an informal warning to the licence holder and/or to

recommend improvement within a particular period of time. lt is expected that licensing

authorities will regard such informal warnings as an important mechanism for ensuring

that the licensing objectives are effectively promoted and that warnings should be

issued in writing to the licence holder.

1i.18 However, where responsible authorities such as the políce or environmental health

officers have already issued warnings requiring improvement - either orally or in writing

- that have failed as part of their own stepped approach to address concerns, licensing

authorities should not merely repeat that approach and should take this into account

when considering what further action is appropriate. Similarly, licensing authorities may

take into account any civil immigration penalties which a licence holder has been

required to pay for employing an illegalworker'

'11.19 Where the licensing authority considers that action under its statutory powers is

approprìate, it may take any of the following steps

Revisecl Guiclance issued r-rnder seciion 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 I B9

Page 95



11.20

11-21

11.22

11.23

' modify the conditions of the premises licence (which includes adding new conditions
or any alteration or omission of an existing conditìon), for example, by reducing the
hours of opening or by requiring door supervisors at particular times;

. exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence, for example, to exclude
the performance of live music or playing of recorded music (where it is not within the
incidental live and recorded music exemption)10;

. remove the designated premises supervisor, for example, because they consider that
the problems are the result of poor management;

. suspend the licence for a period not exceeding three months;

. revoke the licence.

ln deciding which of these powers to invoke, it is expected that licensing authorities

should so far as possible seek to establish the cause or causes of the concerns that the

representations identify. The remedial action taken should generally be directed at these

causes and should always be no more than an appropriate and proportionate response

to address the causes of concern that instigated the review.

For example, licensing authorities should be alive to the possibility that the removal and

replacement of the designated premises supervisor may be sufficient to remedy a

problem where the cause of the identified problem directly relates to poor management
decisions made by that individual.

Equally, it may emerge that poor management is a direct reflection of poor company
practice or policy and the mere removal of the designated premises supervisor may be

an inadequate response to the problems presented. lndeed, where subsequent review
hearings are generated by representations, it should be rare merely to remove a

succession of designated premises supervisors as this would be a clear indication of
deeper problems that impact upon the licensing objectives.

Licensing authorities should also note that modifications of conditions and exclusions of
licensable activities may be imposed either permanently or for a temporary period of up

to three months. Temporary changes or suspension of the licence for up to three
months could impact on the business holding the licence financially and would only be

expected to be pursued as an appropriate means of promoting the licensing objectives
or preventing illegalworking. So, for instance, a licence could be suspended for a
weekend as a means of deterring the holder from allowing the problems that gave rise

to the review to happen again. However, it will always be important that any detrimental
financial impact that may result from a licensing authority's decision is appropriate and
proportionate to the promotion of the licensing objectives and for the prevention of illegal
working in licensed premises. But where premises are found to be trading irresponsibly,

the licensing authority should not hesitate, where appropriate to do so, to take tough
action to tackle the problems at the premises and, where other measures are deemed
Insufficient, to revoke the licence.

10 See chapter 15ln relation to the lrcensing of live and recordecJ music.

90 | Revised Guidance issued urrder section 182 of the Licerrsirrg Act 2003

Page 96



Reviews arising in connection with crime
11 .24 A number of reviews may arise in connection with crime that is not directly connected

with licensable activities. For example, reviews may arise because of drugs problems at

the premises, money laundering by criminal gangs, the sale of contraband or stolen

goods, the sale of firearms, or the sexual exploitation of children. Licensing authorìties

do not have the power to judge the criminality or otherwise of any issue. This is a matter

for the courts. The licensing authority's role when determining such a review is not

therefore to establish the guilt or innocence of any individual but to ensure the

promotion of the crime prevention objective.

11.25 Reviews are part of the regulatory process introduced by the 2003 Act and they are not

part of criminal law and procedure. There is, therefore, no reason why representations

giving rise to a review of a premises licence need be delayed pending the outcome of

any criminal proceedings. Some reviews will arise after the conviction in the criminal

courts of certain individuals, but not all. ln any case, it is for the licensing authority to

determine whether the problems associated with the alleged crimes are taking place on

the premises and affecting the promoiion of the licensing objectives. Where a review

follows a conviction, it would also not be for the licensing authority to attempt to go

beyond any finding by the courts, which should be treated as a matter of undisputed

evidence before them.

11.26 Where the licensing authority is conducting a review on the grounds that the premises

have been used for criminal purposes, its role is solely to determine what steps should

be taken in connection with the premises licence, for the promotion of the crime

prevention objective. lt is important to recognise that certain criminal activity or

associated problems may be taking place or have taken place despite the best efforts of

the licence holder and the staff working at the premises and despite full compliance with

the conditions attached to the licence. ln such circumstances, the licensing authority is

still empowered to take any appropriate steps to remedy the problems. The licensing

authority's duty is to take steps with a view to the promotion of the licensing objectives

and the prevention of illegal working in the interests of the wider community and not

those of the individual licence holder.

11.27 There is certain criminal activity that may arise in connection with licensed premises

which should be treated particularly seriously. These are the use of the licensed

premises:

. for the sale and distribution of drugs controlled under the Misuse of Drugs Act 1 971

and the laundering of the proceeds of drugs crime;

. for the sale and distribution of illegal firearms;

. for the evasion of copyright in respect of pirated or unlicensed films and music, which

does considerable damage to the industries affected;

. for the illegal purchase and consumption of alcohol by minors which impacts on the

health, educational attainment, employment prospects and propensity for crime of
young people;

" for prostitution or the sale of unlawful pornography;

" by organised groups of paedophiles to groom chrldren;

" as the base for the organisation of criminal activity, particularly by gangs;

Revised Gr¡idance issued r-rnder section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 191

Page 97



. for the organisation of racist activity or the promotion of racist attacks;

. for employing a person who is disqualified from that work by reason of their
immigration status in the UK;

. for unlawful gambling; and

. for the sale or storage of smuggled tobacco and alcohol.

11.28 lt is envisaged that licensing authorities, the police, the Home Office (lmmigration

Enforcement) and other law enforcement agencies, which are responsible authorities,
will use the review procedures effectively to deter such activities and crime. Where
reviews arise and the licensing authority determines that the crime prevention objective
is being undermined through the premises being used to further crimes, ìt is expected
that revocation of the licence - even in the first instance - should be seriously
considered.

Review of a premises licence following closure order
11.29 Licensing authorities are subject to certain timescales, set out in the legislation, for the

review of a premises licence following a closure order under seciion B0 of the Anti-social
Behaviour, Crime and Policing Act 2014 or section 38 of and Schedule 6 to the
lmmigration Act 2016. The relevant time periods run concurrently and are as follows:

. when the licensing authority receives notice that a magistrates' court has made a

closure order it has 28 days to determine the licence review - the determination must
be made before the expiry of the 28th day after the day on which the notice is
received;

. the hearing must be held within ten working days, the first of which is the day after
the day the notice from the magistrates' court is received;

. notice of the hearing must be given no later than five working days before the first
hearing day (there must be five clear working days between the giving of the notice
and the start of the hearing).

Review of a premises licence foilowing pers¡stent sales of alcohol
to children
11.30 The Government recognÌses that the majority of licensed premises operate responsibly

and undertake due diligence checks on those who appearto be under the age of 1B at
the point of sale (or 21 and25 where they operate a Challenge 21 or 25 scheme).
Where these systems are in place, licensing authorities may wish to take a
proportionate approach in cases where there have been two sales of alcohol within very
quick succession of one another (e.9., where a new cashier has not followed policy and

conformed with a siore's age verification procedures). However, where persistent sales
of alcohol to children have occurred at premises, and it is apparent that those managing
the premises do not operate a responsible policy or have not exercised appropriate due
diligence, responsible authorities should consider taking steps to ensure that a review of
the licence is the norm in these circumstances This is particularly the case where there
has been a prosecution for the offence under section 147Aor a closure notice has been
given under section 169Aof the 2003 Act. ln determining the review, the licensing
authority should consider revoking the Iicence if it considers this appropriate.

92 | Revised Guidance issued under sectìon 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

Page 98


	Agenda
	 CONFIDENTIAL AND EXEMPT ITEMS
	6 Application to Vary a Premises Licence held by Toast Bar & Bistro, Unit C, West Point, Wellington Street, Leeds, LS1 4JJ
	02 Premises Licence Details - Appendix A
	03 Premises Location - Appendix B
	04 EPT Representation - Appendix C
	05 WYP Representation - Appendix D
	06 Surrounding Premises List - Appendix E

	7 Review of the Premises Licence for George IV, Grove Road, Hunslet, Leeds, LS10 2QT
	02 Application Form - Appendix A (Exempt Info)
	03 Premises Licence - Appendix B
	04 Premises Map - Appendix C
	05 E-mail in Support of the Application - Appendix D (Exempt Info)
	06 Letters in Support of the Premises - Appendix E (Exempt Info)
	07 Review Guidance - Appendix E




